
The products purchased through the just_ the_ best store on Bonanza.com are marked as 

made in China. (Ex. 131.) 

99. Products received from the WISH RESPONDENT are as follows: 

(i) Through the LOS666 store on Wish.com, a counterfeit version of the YETI 

Colster® Drink Holder (PX 33) was purchased (Ex. 132). A photo of the product 

purchased through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 133. 

YETI 
RAMBLER 

COLSTtR 

The counterfeit label from the fake YETI Colster® Drink Holder product purchased 

through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 134. 
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The product purchased through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is marked as made in 

China. (Ex. 135.) 

(ii) Through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com, a counterfeit version of the 

YETI Colster® Drink Holder (PX 34) was purchased (Ex. 136). A photo of the product 

purchased through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 13 7. 

The counterfeit label from the fake YETI Colster® Drink Holder product purchased 

through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 138. 

The product purchased through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is marked as made in 

China. (Ex. 139.) 

(iii) Through the No password store on Wish.com, counterfeit versions of the 

YETI Rambler® 18 oz. and 36 oz. Bottles (PX 35 and 36) were purchased (Ex. 136). 
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Photos of the products purchased through the No password store on Wish.com are shown 

in Exhibit 140. 

The products purchased through the No password store on Wish.com are marked as made 

in China. (Ex. 141.) 
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(iv) Through the Monica dan store on Wish.com, counterfeit versions of the 

YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers (PX 37 and 38) were purchased (Ex. 142). 

Photos of the products purchased through the Monica dan store on Wish.corn are shown in 

Exhibit 143. 
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The counterfeit labels from the fake YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumbler products 

purchased through the Monica dan store on Wish.com are shown in Exhibit 144 
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and Exhibit 145. 
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The products purchased through the Monica dan store on Wish.com are marked as made 

in China. (Ex. 146.) 

58 



(v) Through the longlonglong store on Wish.com, counterfeit versions of the 

YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers (PX 39 and 40) were purchased (Ex. 132). 

Photos of the products purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com are shown 

in Exhibit 14 7. 

I 

I. 
- ·- - -- - l '-------~ 

The counterfeit labels from the fake YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumbler products 

purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com are shown in Exhibit 148 

··--· - - ··· ---·- __ .... ___ ,.,_ .. --· ---· 
L-....:.:::=:.::::.=~.::.-;_c_ ___ _ _ _ -

and Exhibit 149. 

59 



YET/b 

I 1- . ,. '): - ""! ['," ' ~ · '•• ' 

.-- - . · - -- · ___ _____ _ J 

The products purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com are marked as made 

in China. (Ex. 150.) 
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(vi) Through the YetiYeti store on Wish.com, a counterfeit version of the YETI 

Colster® Drink Holder (PX 41) was purchased (Ex. 151 ). A photo of the product 

purchased through the YetiYeti store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 152. 

1 

-y- -- -

.-., , -.. ' 

- ' ' "• . .. . -

The counterfeit label from the fake YETI Colster® Drink Holder product purchased 

through the YetiYeti store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 153. 
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The product purchased through the Y etiY eti store on Wish.com is marked as made in 

China. (Ex. 154.) 

(vii) Through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com, a counterfeit version of the 

YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler (PX 42) was purchased (Ex. 66). A photo of the product 

purchased through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 155. 

The counterfeit label from the fake YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler product purchased 

through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com is shown in Exhibit 156. 
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The product purchased through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com is marked as made in 

China. (Ex. 157.) 
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V. THE ASSERTED TRADEMARKS 

100. The products in YETI's Rambler® line of insulated beverage container products all 

bear the registered Rambler® Trademark on product labeling and packaging. In addition, the 

YETI Colster® Drink Holder product also bears the registered Colster® Trademark. 

101. The Asserted Trademarks have been extensively and continuously used in interstate 

commerce to identify and distinguish YETI's products, including insulated drink.ware products, 

including the Rambler® series of drink.ware, such as the Rambler® 10 oz. Lowball, the Colster® 

Drink Holder, the Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers, the Rambler® 18 oz., 26 oz., 36 oz. and 

64 oz. Bottles, and the Rambler® Half Gallon and One Gallon Jugs. The Asserted Trademarks 

have been in use by YETI since long before RESPONDENTS' use of counterfeits of the Asserted 

Trademarks. 

102. The Asserted Trademarks are symbols of YETI's origin, quality, reputation, and 

enormous goodwill arid have never been abandoned. 

A. The Rambler® Trademark 

103. YETI is the owner of and has adopted and continuously used the Rambler® 

. Trademark since at least as early as March 31, 2014. The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office 

registered the Rambler® word trademark to YETI on June 27, 2017, as U.S. Trademark Reg. 

No. 5,233,441, for use with a variety of beverage containers and related accessories (Appx. A). 

The Rambler® Trademark is subject to a security interest, which is attached as Confidential 

Exhibit 158C. 
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104. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(d) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy of the prosecution history of the 

Rambler® Trademark for U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 5,233,441 as Appendix B. 

B. The Colster® Trademark 

105. YETI is the owner of and has adopted and continuously used the Colster® 

Trademark since at least as early as November 2014. The U.S. Patent and Trademark Office 

registered the Colster® word trademark to YETI on January 5, 2016 as U.S. Trademark Reg. No. 

4,883,074 (Appx. C). The Colster® Trademark is subject to a security interest, which is attached 

as Confidential Exhibit 158C. 

106. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(d) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy of the prosecution history of the 

Colster® Trademark as Appendix D. 

C. Licenses Under the Asserted Trademarks 

107. YETI has granted no · licenses under the Asserted Trademarks, other than the 

implied licenses inherent in the purchase of genuine YETI products that bear the Asserted 

Trademarks. 

VI. THE ASSERTED COPYRIGHTS 

108. YETI has registered copyrights with the U.S. Copyright Office in order to protect 

the labels for its Rambler® drinkware products. These labels wrap around the YETI Rambler® 

products and provide information about the products. Examples of the copyrighted labels as they 

appear when wrapped on YETI Rambler® products are shown below. 

63 



A. The YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright 

109. YETI is the owner of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright and first published 

the YETI Rambler® Colster® Label for use with the Colster® Drink Holder product at least as 

early as January 8, 2015 . The U.S. Copyright Office registered the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright on October 7, 2015, as U.S. Copyright Reg. No. VA 1-974-722. (Appx. E.) YETI 

Rambler® Colster® Copyright is subject to a security interest, which is attached as Confidential 

Exhibit 158C. A copy of the complete YETI Rambler® Colster® Label deposited with the U.S. 

Copyright Office (Ex. I) is shown below. 
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110. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(f) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy of the Federal registration for the 

YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright as Appendix E. 

B. The YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright 

111. YETI is the owner of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright and first published the 

YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Tumbler Label for use with the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler product 

at least as early as January 1, 2014. The U.S. Copyright Office registered the YETI 20 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright on October 7, 2015, as U.S. Copyright Reg. No. VA 1-974-732. (Appx. F.) 

The YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright is subject to a security interest, which is attached as 

Confidential Exhibit 158C. Copies of both sides of the complete YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Tumbler 

Label deposited with the U.S. Copyright Office (Ex. 2) are shown below. 

~...,,...,.........,......, ---............. ~ ... 
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112. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(f) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy of the Federal registration for the 

YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright as Appendix F. 

C. The YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright 

113. YETI is the owner of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright and first published the 

YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Tumbler Label for use with the YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler product 
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at least as early as January 1, 2014. The U.S. Copyright Office registered the YETI 30 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright on October 7, 2015, as U.S. Copyright Reg. No. VA 1-974-735. (Appx. G.) 

The YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright is subject to a security interest, which is attached as 

Confidential Exhibit 158C. Copies of both sides of the complete YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Tumbler 

Label deposited with the U.S. Copyright Office (Ex. 3) are shown below. 
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114. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(f) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy of the Federal registration for the 

YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright as Appendix G. 

D. Licenses Under the Asserted Copyrights 

115. YETI has granted no licenses under the Asserted Copyrights, other than the implied 

licenses inherent in the purchase of genuine YETI products that bear the Asserted Copyrights. 

VII. THE ASSERTED DESIGN PATENTS 

116. The Asserted Design Patents protect the ornamental features of YETI's unique 

beverage containers and components thereof. 

A. U.S. Design Patent No. D752,397 

117. The '397 Patent, entitled "Beverage Holder," issued to inventors Roy Joseph 

Seiders and John Alan Tolman, both of Austin, Texas, on March 29, 2016. U.S. Design Patent 
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Application No. 29/500,908, which issued as the '397 Patent, was filed on August 29, 2014. The 

'397 Patent has one claim. A certified copy of the '397 Patent is attached to this Complaint as 

Exhibit 4. YETI became the owner of the '397 Patent by assignment made on August 22, 2014, 

and recorded on August 29, 2014. A certified copy of the assignment is attached as Exhibit 159. 

The '397 Patent is subject to a security interest, which is attached as Confidential Exhibit 158C. 

118. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 2l0.12(c) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy and three additional copies of the 

prosecution history of the '397 Patent as Appendix H. YETI has filed four copies of each patent 

and technical reference identified in the prosecution history of the application leading to the 

issuance of the '397 Patent as Appendix I. 

119. The '397 Patent claims an ornamental design for a beverage holder as shown and 

described in the following figures: 

i 1 I 
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B. · U.S. Design Patent No. D780,533 

I 1 I I' 

FIG.5 

FIG. 7 

120. The '533 Patent, entitled "Beverage Holder," issued to inventors Roy Joseph 

Seiders and John Alan Tolman, both of Austin, Texas, on March 7, 2017. U.S. Design Patent 

Application No. 29/568,985, which issued as the '533 Patent, was filed on June 22, 2016 as a 

continuation of U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/540,976, which was a continuation of U.S. 

Design Patent Application No. 29/500,908, which issued as the '397 Patent discussed above. The 

'533 Patent has one claim. A certified copy of the '533 Patent is attached to this Complaint as 

Exhibit 5. YETI became the owner of the '533 Patent by assignment made on August 22, 2014 

. for related U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/500,908, and recorded on January 31, 2017. A 

certified copy of the assignment is attached as Exhibit 160. The '533 Patent is subject to a security 

interest, which is attached as Confidential Exhibit 158C. 
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121. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(c) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy and three additional copies of the 

prosecution history of the '533 Patent as Appendix J. YETI has filed four copies of each patent 

and technical reference identified in the prosecution history of the application leading to the 

issuance of the '533 Patent as Appendix K. 

122. The '533 Patent claims an ornamental design for a beverage holder as shown and 

described in the following figures: 
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C. U.S. Design Patent No. D781,146 

123. The '146 Patent, entitled "Lid," issued to inventors Roy Joseph Seiders, 

Steve Nichols, and Matthew Joseph Petrillo, all of Austin, Texas, on March 14, 2017. U.S. Design 

Patent Application No. 29/544,227, which issued as the '146 Patent, was filed on October 30, 

2015. The '146 Patent has one claim. A certified copy of the ' 146 Patent is attached to this 

Complaint as Exhibit 6. YETI became the owner of the '146 Patent by assignment made on 

November 6 and 12, 2015, and recorded on November 25, 2015. A certified copy of the 

assignment is attached as Exhibit 161. The '146 Patent is subject to a security interest, which is 

attached as Confidential Exhibit 158C. 

124. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(c) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy.and three additional copies of the 

prosecution history of the ' 146 Patent as Appendix L. YETI has filed four copies of each patent 

and technical reference identified in the prosecution history of the application leading to the 

issuance of the '146 Patent as Appendix M. 

125. The ' 146 Patent claims an ornamental design for a lid as shown and described in 

the following figures: 
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126. The '775 Patent, entitled "Bottle," issued to inventors Roy Joseph Seiders, 

Steve Nichols, and Matthew Joseph Petrillo, all of Austin, Texas, on April 25, 2017. U.S. Design 

Patent Application No. 29/544,205, which issued as the '775 Patent, was filed on October 30, 

2015. The '775 Patent has one claim. A certified copy of the '775 Patent is attached to this 

Complaint as Exhibit 7. YETI became the owner of the '775 Patent by assignment made on 

November 6 and 12, 2015, and recorded on November 24, 2015. A certified copy of the 

assignment is attached as Exhibit 162. The '775 Patent is subject to a security interest, which is 

attached as Confidential Exhibit 158C. 

127. Together with this Complaint, YETI has filed, pursuant to Rule 210.12(c) of the 

Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, a certified copy and three additional copies of the 
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prosecution history of the '775 Patent as Appendix N. YETI has filed four copies of each patent 

and technical reference identified in the prosecution history of the application leading to the 

issuance of the '775 Patent as Appendix 0. 

128. The '775 Patent claims an ornamental design for a bottle as shown and described 

in the following figures: 
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E. Foreign Counterparts to the Asserted Design Patents 

129. The foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the Asserted Design Patents 

are given below. Apart from those listed here, there are no counterpart foreign patents or foreign 

patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or rejected for the Asserted Design 

Patents. 

U.S. Design Patent No. Country Application No. Status Patent/Publication No. 

D781,146 Japan D2016-9600 Granted Dl563686 

Australia D201612367 Granted D201612367 

Europe D003101898 Granted D003101898 

Korea 030-2016-0020599 Granted· D30-0906084 

India 0283017 Granted D283017 

Vietnam D3-2016-00752 Granted D2431 l 

D784,775 Australia 0201612374 Granted D201612374 

Europe 0003101898 Granted D003101898 

India 0283022 Granted D 283022 

Vietnam D3-2016-00754 Granted D24392 

Licenses Under the Asserted Design Patents F. 

130. YETI has granted no licenses under the Asserted Design Patents, other than the 

implied licenses inherent in the purchase of genuine YETI products that practice the Asserted 

Design Patents. 

VIII. UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF PROPOSED RESPONDENTS 

131. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS import into the United States and/or 

sell for importation insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials 

thereof that infringe one of more of the Asserted IP. In addition, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, 

Bonanza, and Wish have engaged in false advertising and conspiracy to commit false advertising, 

and passing off and conspiracy to pass off of unlicensed and counterfeit insulated beverage 
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containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof. The following table summarizes 

the unlawful and unfair acts of RESPONDENTS, identifying the Asserted IP infringed by 

individual RESPONDENTS or acts of false advertising or passing off 
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ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

Alibaba x x x x x x x x x x x 
Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., x x x x x x x 
Ltd. 

DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

DHgate x x x x x x x x x x x 
SZ Flowerfairy Technology x x 
Ltd. 

Tan Er Pa Technology Co., x x x x x x x 
Ltd. 

Shenzhen Great Electronic x x x 
Technology Co., Ltd. 

Huagong Trading Co~, Ltd. x x x x x x x x x 
BONANZA RESPONDENT 

Bonanza x x x x x x x x x 
WISH RESPONDENT 

Wish x x x x x x x x x x x 

A. Infringement of the Asserted Trademarks 

132. On information.and belief, RESPONDENTS import into the United States and/or 

sell for importation insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials 

thereof that infringe the Asserted Trademarks under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1114, 1124, and 1125. 
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RESPONDENTS infringe the Asserted Trademarks because they have, without consent, used in 

commerce reproductions or counterfeits of the Asserted Trademarks in connection with the sale 

for importation or importation of goods, where such use is likely to cause confusion, or to cause 

mistake, or to deceive. 

133. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS have used in commerce the Asserted 

Trademarks to label, identify, and/or describe their own insulated beverage containers, on the 

labels for the containers, or on RESPONDENTS' websites offering for sale the infringing 

containers. 

134. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS' infringing insulated beverage 

containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof are sold through the Internet, as 

are YETI's own genuine products. 

135. Further, a likelihood of confusion exists because RESPONDENTS' infringing 

insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof are counterfeit 

imitations of genuine YETI insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging 

materials thereof. 

136. Indeed, comments from buyers of counterfeit YETI products on sites such as 

Aliexpress.com, DHgate.com, and Wish~com demonstrate actual confusion as to whether the 

counterfeit products are genuine YETI products. Buyers commented: 

- "Very surprised when they came in as REAL Yetis!" (Ex. 68.) 

- "Look exactly like the picture with logo and everything!" (Ex. 69.) 

- "What can I say? If these are knock offs you can't tell. I compared it side by side 

to one a friend bought earlier.;, (Id.) 

- "Identical to the yeti I just purchased at Cabela's." (Ex. 70.) 
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- "Came quick, and it's a real yeti." (Id.) 

- "Perfect!! And it's areal Yeti!!" (Ex. 71.) 

- "Authentic yeti! :)" (Id.) 

137. RESPONDENTS have intentionally copied YETI's Asserted Trademarks and are 

trading on the goodwill established by YETI in connection with its own insulated beverage 

containers by using the Asserted Trademarks in commerce to label, identify, and/or describe 

RESPONDENTS' counterfeit containers and pass them off to the unsuspecting public as genuine 

YETI products. 

1. Infringement of the Rambler® Trademark 

138. On information and belief, all RESPONDENTS import into the United States 

and/or sell for importation certain insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging 

materials thereof that bear marks that infringe the Rambler® Trademark. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

139. Respondent Alibaba sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Rambler® Trademark, 

including but not limited to YE TI Store's; YE-TI Camo Cups Store's; SHOP2882199 Store's; 

Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store's; Hangz Canen Business Store's; Beautiful Homey 

Store's; and Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders, 

YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers, YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumblers, YETI Rambler® 18 oz. 

Bottles, YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottles, and YETI Rambler® 64 oz. Bottles. Alibaba's counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 

of the Rambler® Trademark on product labels. Physical samples of Alibaba's infringing beverage 

containers with labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 1-17. 
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Photographs of Alibaba's infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the Rambler® 

Trademark are attached as Exhibits 73, 77, 81 (the labels were folded separately inside each 

tumbler), 87, 90, 93 and 99. Printouts of the Alibaba websites where the infringing products were 

sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 25, 68, 76, 163, 164, 165, 166, 167, 168, 169, 170, 

171, 172,and231. 

140. A chart showing the ir~fringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 173. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased 

through the YE-TI Camo Cups Store on Ali express.com is attached as Exhibit 17 4. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased 

through the SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 175. A chart showing 

the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased through the 

Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit.176. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased 

through the Hangz Canen Business Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 177. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased 

through the Beautiful Homey Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 178. A chart showing 

the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through 

Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 179. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

141. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the 

Rambler® Trademark. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Rambler® 
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Trademark on product labels. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing products include 

counterfeit versions of the Colster® Drink Holder, YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler, and YETI 

Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. Physical samples of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing 

beverage containers with labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are provided as Physical 

Exhibits 14-17. Photographs of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.' s infringing beverage 

containers showing labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are attached as Exhibit 99. And 

printouts of the websites where Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing beverage containers 

were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 164, 165, 166, and 231. 

142. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com is 

·attached as Exhibit 179. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

143. Respondent DHgate sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Rambler® Trademark, 

including but not limited to Respondents SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s; Huagong Trading 

Co., Ltd.'s; Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s; and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 

Ltd.' s counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders, YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers, YETI Rambler® 30 

oz. Tumblers, YETI· Rambler® 18 oz. Bottles, YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottles, and YETI 

Rambler® 64 oz. Bottles. DHgate's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of 

genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Rambler® Trademark on product 

labels. Physical samples of DHgate's infringing beverage containers with labels bearing the 

Rambler® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 18-28. Photographs of DHgate's 

infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are attached as 
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Exhibits 105, 109, 113, and 118. Printouts of the DHgate websites where the infringing products 

were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 31, 112, 117, and 180. 

144. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 181. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the 

counterfeit products purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 182. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the 

counterfeit products purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 

Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 183. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® 

Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 

Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 184. 

ii. Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 

145. Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the 

Rambler® Trademark. SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 's counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Rambler® 

Trademark on product labels. SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 's infringing products include 

counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample ofSZ Flowerfairy 

Technology Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is provided as Physical 

Exhibit 18. A photograph of SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as Exhibit 105. And a printout of the website where SZ 

Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s infringing beverage container was sold for importation is attached 

as Exhibit 31. 
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146. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 181 . 

iii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

147. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the 

Rambler® Trademark. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed to copy the 

features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Rambler® Trademark on 

product labels. Huagoi:J.g Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing products include counterfeit versions of 

the Colster® Drink Holder, YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler, YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler, 

and YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle. Physical samples ofHuagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 25-28. Photographs 

ofHuagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached 

as Exhibit 118. And a printout of the website where Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing 

beverage containers were sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 117. 

148. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as 

Exhibit 182. 

iv. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 
Ltd. 

149. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation 

and/or imports insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that 

infringe the Rambler® Trademark. Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 
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of the Rambler® Trademark on product labels. Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's 

infringing products include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler and YETI 

Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. Physical samples of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's 

counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 23 and 24. 

Photographs of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.' s counterfeit beverage containers 

with infringing labels are attached as Exhibit 113. And a printout of the website where Shenzhen 

Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's infringing beverage containers were sold for importation 

is attached as Exhibit 112. 

150. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. on 

DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 183. 

v. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

151. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the 

Rambler® Trademark. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Rambler® 

Trademark on product labels. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd;'s infringing products include 
' . 

counterfeit versions of the Colster® Drink Holder, YETI Rambler® 18 oz. Bottle, YETI 

Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle, and YETI Rambler® 64 oz. Bottle. Physical samples of Tan Er Pa 

Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as 

Physical Exhibits 19-22. Photographs of Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage 

containers with infringing labels are attached as Exhibit 109. And a printout of the website where 

Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. sold for importation infringing beverage containers is attached as 

Exhibit 180. 
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152. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 184. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

153. Respondent Bonanza sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Rambler® Trademark, 

including but not limited to the ELLASVISION store's and the just_the_best store's counterfeit 

Colster® Drink Holders and YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. Bonanza's counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 

of the Rambler® Trademark on product labels. Physical samples of Bonanza's infringing beverage 

containers with labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 29-32. 

Photographs of Bonanza's infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the Rambler® 

Trademark are attached as Exhibits 124 and 128. Printouts of the Bonanza websites where the 

infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibit 52, 185, 186, and 187. 

154. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com is attached as Exhibit 188. 

A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products 

purchased through the just_ the_ best store on Bonanza.com is attached as Exhibit 189. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

155. Respondent Wish sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Rambler® Trademark, 

including but not limited to the LOS666 store's, the GoodBoyys store's, the No password store's, 
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the Monica dan store's, the longlonglong store's, the YetiYeti store's, and the AAA pearl store's 

counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders, YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers, YETI Ramblet® 30 oz. 

Tumblers, YETI Rambler® 18 oz. Bottles, and YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottles. Wish's counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 

of the Rambler® Trademark on product labels. Physical samples of Wish's infringing beverage 

containers with labels bearing the Rambler® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 33-42. 

Photographs of Wish's infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the Rambler® 

Trademark are attached as Exhibits 133, 137, 140, 143, 147, 152, and 155. Printouts of the Wish 

websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 65, 70, 

71, 190, 191, 192, 193, 194, and 195. 

156. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 196. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased 

through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 197. A chart showing the 

infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through the No 

password store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 198. A chart showing the infringement of the 

Ramblet® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through the Monica dan store on 

Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 199. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® 

Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com is 

attached as Exhibit 200. A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler®' Trademark by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the Y etiYeti store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 201. 

A chart showing the infringement of the Rambler® Trademark by the counterfeit product 

purchased through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 202. 
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2. Infringement of the Colster® Trademark 

157. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou DashU: Trading Co., Ltd.; Huagong Trading Company Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology 

Co., Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for importation certain insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that bear marks that infringe the Colster® 

Trademark. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

158. Respondent Alibaba sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® Trademark, 

including but not limited to YE TI Store's, SHOP2882199 Store's, and Respondent Huizhou 

Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. Alibaba's counterfeit products are 

designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the 

Colster® Trademark on product labels. Physical samples of Alibaba's infringing beverage 

container with labels bearing the Colster® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 1, 7, 14, 

and 15. Photographs of Alibaba' s infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the 

Colster® Trademark are attached as page 1 of Exhibit 73, page 1 of Exhibit 81, and pages 1and2 

of Exhibit 99. Printouts of the Alibaba websites where the infringing products were sold for 

importation are attached as Exhibits 163, 164, 165, and 168. 

159. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 203. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased through 

the SHOP2882 l 99 Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as Exhibit 204. A chart showing the 
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infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit products purchased through 

Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 205. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

160. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® 

Trademark. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed to copy the 

features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Colster® Trademark on 

product labels. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing products include counterfeit 

versions of the Colster® Drink Holder. Physical samples of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's 

infringing beverage . containers with labels . bearing the Colster® Trademark are provided as 

Physical Exhibits 14 and 15. Photographs of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing 

beverage containers showing labels bearing the Colster® Trademark are attached as pages 1 and 

2 of Exhibit 99. And printouts of the websites where Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing 

beverage containers were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 164 and 165. 

161. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

products purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com is 

attached as Exhibit 205. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

162. Respondent DHgate sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® Trademark, 

including but not limited to Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 'sand Tan Er Pa Technology 

Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. DHgate's counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Colster® 
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Trademark on product labels. Physical samples of DHgate's infringing beverage containers with 

labels bearing the Colster® Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 19 and 25. Photographs 

of DHgate's infringing beverage containers showing labels bearing the Colster® Trademark are 

attached as page 1 of Exhibit 109 and page 1 of Exhibit 118. Printouts of the DHgate websites 

where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 117 and 180. 

163. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as 

Exhibit 206. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 207. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

164. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® 

Trademark. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features 

of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Colster® Trademark on product 

labels. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing products include counterfeit versions of the 

Colster® Drink Holder .. A physical sample of Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing beverage 

container with label bearing the Colster® Trademark is provided as Physical Exhibit 25. A 

photograph of Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing beverage container showing the label 

bearing the Colster® Trademark is attached as page 1 of Exhibit 118. And a printout of the website 

where Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing beverage container was sold for importation is 

attached as Exhibit 117. 
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165. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as 

Exhibit 206. 

iii. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

166. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® 

Trademark. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed to copy the 

features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Colster® Trademark on 

product labels. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.' s infringing products include counterfeit versions 

of the Colster® Drink Holder. A physical sample of Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's infringing 

beverage container with label bearing the Colster® Trademark is provided as Physical Exhibit 19. 

A photograph of Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.'s infringing beverage container showing the 

label bearing the Colster® Trademark is attached as page l of Exhibit 109. And a printout of the 

website where Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.'s infringing beverage container was sold for 

importation is attached as Exhibit 180. 

167. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 207. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

168. Respondent Bonanza sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® Trademark, 

including but not limited to the ELLASVISION store's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. 

Bonanza's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, 
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including through illegal use of the Colster® Trademark on product labels. A physical sample of 

Bonanza's infringing beverage container with label bearing the Colster® Trademark is provided 

as Physical Exhibit 29. A photograph of Bonanza's infringing beverage container showing the 

label bearing the Colster® Trademark is attached as Exhibit 124. A printout of the Bonanza 

website where the infringing product was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 185. 

169. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com is attached as Exhibit 208. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

170. Respondent Wish sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the Colster® Trademark, 

including but not limited to the LOS666 store's, the GoodBoyys store's, and the YetiYeti store's 

counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. Wish's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features 

of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of the Colster® Trademark on product 

labels. Physical samples ofWish's infringing beverage container with labels bearing the Colster® 

Trademark are provided as Physical Exhibits 33, 34, and 41. Photographs of Wish's infringing 

beverage containers showing labels bearing the Colster® Trademark are attached as Exhibits 133, 

137, and 152. Printouts of the Wish websites where the infringing products were sold for 

importation are attached as Exhibits 70, 190, and 191. 

171. A chart showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 209. A chart 

showing the infringement of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased through 

the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 210. A chart showing the infringement 
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of the Colster® Trademark by the counterfeit product purchased through the Y etiY eti store on 

Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 211. 

B. Infringement of the Asserted Copyrights 

172. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS import into the United States and/or 

sell for importation insulated beverage containers and packaging materials thereof having labels 

that infringe the Asserted Copyrights under 17 U.S.C. § 501. On information and belief, 

RESPONDENTS had access to YETI's genuine products with YETI labels bearing the printed 

material covered by the Asserted Copyrights, and copied them for or as part of RESPONDENTS' 

infringing products. RESPONDENTS then imported into the United States and/or sold for 

importation unauthorized copies of YETI' s copyrighted labels, or significant parts thereof, in 

violation of the Asserted Copyrights, as part of RESPONDENTS' efforts to pass their counterfeit 

products off as genuine YETI products. 

1. Infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright 

173. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.; Huagong Trading Company Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology 

Co., Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for importation certain insulated beverage 

containers and packaging materials thereof with labels that infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

174. Respondent Alibaba sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright, including .but not limited to the YE TI Store's; the SHOP2882199 Store's; and 

Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. Alibaba's 
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counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through 

illegal use oflabels copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Physical samples 

of Alibaba's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical 

Exhibits 1, 7, 14, and 15. Photographs of Alibaba's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing 

labels are attached as page 1 of Exhibit 73, page 1 of Exhibit 81, and pages 1 and 2 of Exhibit 99. 

Corresponding photographs of the complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 74, 82, 100, 

and 101, respectively. Printouts of the Alibaba websites where the infringing products were sold 

for importation are attached as Exhibits 163, 164, 165, and 168. 

175. A chart showing the infringement ofthe YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as 

Exhibit 212. A chart showing the infrmgement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as 

Exhibit 213. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by the 

counterfeit products purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on 

Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 214. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

176. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 

Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are 

designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels 

copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's 

infringing products include counterfeit versions of the Colster® Drink Holder. Physical samples 

of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are 

provided as Physical Exhibits 14 and 15. Photographs of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s 
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counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as pages 1 and 2 of Exhibit 99. 

Corresponding photographs of the complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 100 and 

101. And printouts of the websites where Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.' s infringing beverage 

containers were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 164 and 165. 

177. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit products purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on 

Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 214. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

178. Respondent DHgate sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright, including but not limited to Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's and Tan Er Pa 

Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. DHgate's counterfeit products are 

designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels 

copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Physical samples of DHgate's 

counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 19 and 25. 

Photographs of DHgate's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as 

page 1 of Exhibit 109 and page 1 of Exhibit 118. Corresponding photographs of the complete 

counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 110 and 119, respectively. Printouts of the DHgate 

websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 117 and 

180. 

179.· A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com 

is attached as Exhibit 215. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® 
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Copyright by the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 

Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 216. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

180. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof having labels that 

infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 

of labels copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., 

Ltd.' s infringing products include counterfeit versions of the Colster® Drink Holder. A physical 

sample of Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is 

provided as Physical Exhibit 25. A photograph of Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

beverage container with infringing label is attached as page 1 of Exhibit 118. A corresponding 

photograph of the complete counterfeit label is attached as Exhibit 119. And a printout of the 

website where Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container with infringing label 

was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 117. 

181. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com 

is attached as Exhibit 215. 

iii. · Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

182. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof having labels that 

infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use 

of labels copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 
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Ltd. 's infringing products include counterfeit versions of the Colster® Drink Holder. A physical 

sample of Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label 

is provided as Physical Exhibit 19. A photograph of Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

beverage container with infringing label is attached as page 1 of Exhibit 109. A corresponding 

photograph of the complete counterfeit label is attached as Exhibit 110. And a printout of the 

website where Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 180. 

183. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on 

DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 216. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

184. Respondent Bonanza sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the ELLASVISION store's counterfeit Colster® Drink 

Holders. Bonanza's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI 

products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright. A physical sample of Bonanza's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label 

is provided as Physical Exhibit 29. A photograph of Bonanza's counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as Exhibit 124. A corresponding photograph of the complete 

counterfeit label is attached as Exhibit 125. A printout of the Bonanza website where the infringing 

product was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 185. 
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185. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through the ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com is attached 

as Exhibit 217. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

186. Respondent Wish sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETT Rambler® Colster® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the LOS666 store's, the GoodBoyys store's, and the 

YetiYeti store's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holders. Wish's counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted 

under the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright. Physical samples ofWish's counterfeit beverage 

containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 33, 34, and 41. Photographs of 

Wish's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as Exhibits 133, 137, 

and 152. Corresponding photographs of the complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 

134, 138, and 153, respectively. Printouts of the Wish websites where the infringing products 

were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 70, 190, and 191. 

187. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by 

the counterfeit product purchased through the LOS666 store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 

218. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 

219. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the YetiYeti store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 220. 
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2. Infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright 

188. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.; Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.; Shenzhen Great Electronic 

Technology Co., Ltd.; and SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. import into the United States and/or 

sell for importation certain insulated beverage containers and packaging materials thereof with 

labels that infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

189. Respondent Alibaba sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the SHOP2882199 Store's, YE-TI Camo Cups Store's, 

Hangz Canen Business Store's, and Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers. Alibaba's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features 

of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 20 

oz. Rambler® Copyright. Physical samples of Alibaba's counterfeit beverage containers with 

infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 5, 8, 11, and 16. Photographs of Alibaba's 

counterfeit beverage container with infringing label are attached as pages 3-4 of Exhibit 77, page 

2 of Exhibit ,81, Exhibit 90, and page 3 of Exhibit 99. Corresponding photographs of the complete 

counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 78, 83, 91, and 102, respectively. Printouts of the 

Alibaba websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 

68, 163, 166, and 167. 

190. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as 

Exhibit 221. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 
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counterfeit product purchased through the YE-TI Camo Cups Store on Aliexpress.com is attached 

as Exhibit 222. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the Hangz Canen Business Store on Aliexpress.com is 

attached as Exhibit 223. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright by the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., 

Ltd. on Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 224. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

191. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 

20 oz; Rambler® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.' s counterfeit products are designed 

to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted 

under the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing 

products include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample 

of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is 

provided as Physical Exhibit 16. A photograph ofHuizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

beverage container with infringing label is attached as page 3 of Exhibit 99. Corresponding 

photographs of the complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 102. And a printout of the 

website where Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 166. 

192. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. on 

Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 224. 
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b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

193. Respondent DHgate sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's; Shenzhen Great 

Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's; and SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 's counterfeit YETI 

Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers. DHgate's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of 

genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 20 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright Physical samples of DHgate's counterfeit beverage containers with 

infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 18, 23, and 27 .. Photographs of DHgate's 

counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as Exhibit 105, page 1 of 

Exhibit 113, and page 2 of Exhibit 118. Corresponding photographs of the complete counterfeit 

labels are attached as Exhibits 106, 114, and 120, respectively. Printouts of the DHgate websites 

where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 31, 112, and 117. 

194. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 225. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright by the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic 

Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 226. A chart showing the infringement 

of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent 

SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 227. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

195. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 
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20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted 

under the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing products 

include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample of 

Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is provided as 

Physical Exhibit 27. A photograph ofHuagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as page 2 of Exhibit 118. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 120. And a printout of the website where 

Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label was sold for 

importation is attached as Exhibit 117. 

196. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 225. 

iii. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co.; 
Ltd. 

197. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation 

and/or imports insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that 

infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s 

counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through 

illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Shenzhen Great 

Electronic Technology Co., Ltd,'s infringing products include counterfeit versions of the YETI 

Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 

Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is provided as Physical Exhibit 23. A 

photograph of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container 
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with infringing label is attached as page 1 of Exhibit 113. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit label are attached as EXhibit 114. And a printout of the website where 

Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co. , Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 112. 

198. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 

Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 226. 

iv. Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 

199. Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 

20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s counterfeit products are designed 

to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use oflabels copyrighted 

under the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s infringing 

products include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample 

of SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is 

provided as Physical Exhibit 18. A photograph of SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.'s counterfeit 

beverage container with infringing label is attached as Exhibit 105. Corresponding photographs 

of the complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 106. And a printout of the website where 

Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeitbeverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 31. 

200. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. on 

DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 227. 
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c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

201. Respondent Bonanza sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

. . 

Copyright, including but not limited to the just_the_best store's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 

oz. Tumblers. Bonanza's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI 

products, including through i11egal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright. A physical sample of Bonanza's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label 

is provided as Physical Exhibit 30. A photograph of Bonanza's counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as page 1 of Exhibit 128. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 129. A printout of the Bonanza website where 

the infringing product was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 186. 

202. A chart showing the infringement ofthe YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the just_the_best store on Bonanza.com is attached as 

Exhibit 228. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

203. Respondent Wish sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the Monica dan store's and the longlonglong store's 

counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumblers. Wish's counterfeit products are designed to copy 

the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under 

the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Physical samples of Wish' s counterfeit beverage containers 

with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 37 and 39. Photographs of Wish's 
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counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as page I of Exhibit 143 and 

page 2 of Exhibit 14 7. Corresponding photographs of the complete counterfeit labels are attached 

as Exhibits 144 and 148, respectively. Printouts of the Wish websites where the infringing 

products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibit 71 and 194. 

204. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the Monica dan store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 

229. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 230. 

3. Infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright 

205. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.; Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.; and Shenzhen Great Electronic 

Technology Co., Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for importation certain insulated 

beverage containers and packaging materials thereof with labels that infringe the YETI 30 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

206. Respondent Alibaba sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the SHOP2882199 Store's, the YE-TI Camo Cups Store's, 

the Beautiful Homey Store's, and Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumblers. Alibaba' s counterfeit products are designed to copy the features 

of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 30 

oz. Rambler® Copyright. Physical samples of Alibaba's counterfeit beverage containers with 

infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 6, 9, 12, 13, and 17. Photographs of Alibaba's 
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counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as pages 1-2 of Exhibit 77, page 

3 of Exhibit 81, Exhibit 93 and, page 4 of exhibit 99. Corresponding photographs of the complete 

counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 79, 84, 94, and 103, respectively. Printouts of the · 

Alibaba websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibits 

25, 76, 163,and231. 

207. A chart showing the.infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com is attached as 

Exhibit 232. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through the YE-TI Camo Cups Store on Aliexpress.com is attached 

as Exhibit 233. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the . 

counterfeit products purchased through the Beautiful Homey Store on Aliexpress.com is attached 

as Exhibit 234. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Lrd. on 

Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 235. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

208. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 

30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit products are designed 

to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted 

under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s infringing 

products include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample 

of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is 

provided as Physical Exhibit 17. A photograph of Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

beverage container with infringing label is attached as page 4 of Exhibit 99. Corresponding 
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photographs of the complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 103. And a printout of the 

website where Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 231 . 

209. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product .purchased through Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Lrd. on 

Alibaba.com is attached as Exhibit 235. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

210. Respondent DHgate sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's and Shenzhen 

Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumblers. DHgate's 

counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through 

illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Physical samples 

of DHgate's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical 

Exhibits 24 and 28. Photographs of DHgate's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing 

labels are attached as page 2 of Exhibit 113 and page 3 of Exhibit 118. Corresponding photographs 

of the complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 115 and 121, respectively. Printouts of 

the DHgate websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as 

Exhibits 112 and 117. 

211. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 236. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 
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Copyright by the counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic 

Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 237. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

212. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. sells for importation and/or imports 

insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 

30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit products are designed to 

copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted 

under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's infringing products 

include counterfeit versions of the YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample of 

Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is provided as 

Physical Exhibit 28. A photograph ofHuagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as page 3 of Exhibit 118. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 121. And a printout of the website where 

Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label was sold for 

importation is attached as Exhibit 117. 

213. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com is 

attached as Exhibit 236. 

iii. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 
Ltd. 

214. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. sells for importation 

and/or imports insulated beverage containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that 

infringe the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s 

counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through 
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illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Shenzhen Great 

Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.'s infringing products include counterfeit versions of the YETI 

Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. A physical sample of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 

Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing label is provided as Physical Exhibit 24. A 

photograph Of Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container 

with infringing label is attached as page 2 of Exhibit 113. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit label are attached as Exhibit 115. And a printout of the website where 

Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit beverage container with infringing 

label was sold for importation is attached as Exhibit 112. 

215. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30. oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit product purchased through Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., 

Ltd. on DHgate.com is attached as Exhibit 237. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

216. Respondent Bonanza sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the just_the_best store's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 

oz. Tumblers. Bonanza's counterfeit products are designed to copy the features of genuine YETI 

products, including through illegal use of labels copyrighted under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright. Physical samples of Bonanza' s counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels 

are provided as Physical Exhibits 31 and 32. Photographs of Bonanza's counterfeit beverage 

containers with infringing labels are attached as pages 2. and 3 of Exhibit 128. Corresponding 

photographs of the complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibit 130. Printouts of the 
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Bonanza websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibit 

52 and 187. 

217. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

counterfeit products purchased through the just_the_best store on Bonanza.com is attached as 

Exhibit 238. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

218. Respondent Wish sells for importation and/or imports insulated beverage 

containers and labels and packaging materials thereof that infringe the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, including but not limited to the Monica dan store's, the longlonglong store's, and the 

AAA pearl store's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumblers. Wish's counterfeit products are 

designed to copy the features of genuine YETI products, including through illegal use of labels 

copyrighted under the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. Physical samples ofWish's counterfeit 

beverage containers with infringing labels are provided as Physical Exhibits 38, 40, and 42. 

Photographs ofWish's counterfeit beverage containers with infringing labels are attached as page 

2 of Exhibit 143, page 1 of Exhibit 147, and Exhibit 155. Corresponding photographs of the 

complete counterfeit labels are attached as Exhibits 145, 149, and 156, respectively. Printouts of 

the Wish websites where the infringing products were sold for importation are attached as Exhibit 

65, 71, and 195. 

219. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the 

. counterfeit product purchased through the Monica dan store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 

239. A chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the counterfeit 

product purchased through the longlonglong store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 240. A 
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chart showing the infringement of the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright by the counterfeit product 

purchased through the AAA pearl store on Wish.com is attached as Exhibit 241. 

C. Infringement of the Asserted Design Patents 

220. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS import into the United States and/or 

sell for importation certain insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging 

materials thereof that infringe one or more of the Asserted Design Patents under 35 U.S.C. 

§ 271(a). RESPONDENTS' products infringe the Asserted Design Patents because in the eye of 

an ordinary observer, giving such attention as a purchaser usually gives, the designs of 

RESPONDENTS' products are substantially the same as the designs embodied in the Asserted 

Design Patents, and the resemblance is such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her 

to purchase RESPONDENTS' infringing products supposing them to be the claimed designs of 

the Asserted Design Patents. 

1. Infringement of the '397 Patent 

221. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.;Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 

Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for importation certain insulated beverage containers 

that infringe the '397 Patent. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

222. Respondent Alibaba infringes the '397 Patent through its sale for importation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

the SHOP2882199 Store's, the YE TI Store's, and Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s 

counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder products. 
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223. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

SHOP2882 l 99 Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. 

(See PX 7.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit 

product purchased from the SHOP2882 l 99 Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating 

substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 242. 

224. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the YE 

TI Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 1.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased froni the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 243. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

225. Review of Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit Colster® 

Drink Holder products demonstrate that the products infringethe '397 Patent. (See PX 14 and 15.) 

Charts applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to two infringing counterfeit products 

purchased from Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. through Alibaba.com, and 

demonstrating substantial similarity, are attached as Exhibits 244 and 245. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

226. Respondent DHgate infringes the '397 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit 

Colster® Drink Holder products. 
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ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

227. Review of Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit Colster® Drink 

Holder product demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 25.) A chart 

applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased from 

Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. through DHgate.com, and demonstrating substantial 

similarity, is attached as Exhibit 246. 

iii. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

228. Review of Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® 

Drink Holder product demonstrates that the productinfringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 19.) A 

chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased 

from Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. through DHgate.coni, and demonstrating 

substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 24 7. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

229. Respondent Bonanza infringes the '397 Patent through its sale for importation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

the ELLASVISION store's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder products. 

230. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the · 

ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. 

(See PX 29.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit 

product purchased from the ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com, and demonstrating substantial 

similarity, is attached as Exhibit 248. 
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d. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

231. Respondent Wish infringes the '397 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to the 

LOS666 store's, the GoodBoyys store's, and the YetiYeti store's counterfei~ Colster® Drink 

Holder products. 

232. Review . of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

LOS666 store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 33.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to . the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the LOS666 store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 249. 

233. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

GoodBoyys store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 

34.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 250. 

234. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

YetiYeti store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '397 Patent. (See PX 41.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the YetiYeti store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 25 L 

2. Infringement of the '533 Patent 

235. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Bonanza; Wish; 

Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.; Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.; arid Tan Er Pa Technology Co., 
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Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for importation certain insulated beverage containers 

that infringe the '533 Patent. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

236. Respondent Alibaba infringes the '533 Patent through its sale for importation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

the SHOP2882199 Store' s, the YE TI Store's, and RespondentHuizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s 

counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder products. 

237. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. · 

(See PX 7.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit 

product purchased from the SHOP2882199 Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating 

substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 252. 

238. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the YE 

TI Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. (See PX 1.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the ' 533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 253. 

ii. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

239. Review of Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit Colster® 

Drink Holder products demonstrates that the products infringe the '533 Patent. (See PX 14 and 

15.) Charts applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to two infringing counterfeit products 

purchased from Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. through Alibaba.com, and 

demonstrating substantial similarity, are attached as Exhibits 254 and 255. 
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b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

240. Respondent DHgate infringes the '533 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 's and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit 

Colster® Drink Holder products. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

241. Review of Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s counterfeit Colster® Drink 

Holder product demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. (See PX 25.) A chart 

applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased from 

Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. through DHgate.com, and demonstrating substantial 

similarity, is attached as Exhibit 256. 

iii. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

242. Review of Respondent Tan Er Pa Tt'.chnology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit Colster® 

Drink Holder product demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. (See PX 19.) A 

chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased 

from Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. through DHgate.com, and demonstrating 

substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 257. 

c. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Bonanza 

243. Respondent Bonanza infringes the '533 Patent through its sale for importation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

the ELLASVISION store's counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder products. 
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244. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. 

(See PX 29.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit 

product purchased from the ELLASVISION store on Bonanza.com, and demonstrating substantial 

similarity, is attached as Exhibit 258. 

d. WISH RESPONDENT · 

i. Respondent Wish 

245. Respondent Wish infringes the '533 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to the 

LOS666 store's, the GoodBoyys store's, and the YetiYeti store's counterfeit Colster® Drink 

Holder products. 

246. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

LOS666 store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. (See PX 33.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the LOS666 s·tore on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 259. · 

24 7. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

GoodBoyys store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 Patent. (See PX 

34.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 260. 

248. Review of the counterfeit Colster® Drink Holder product purchased from the 

YetiYeti store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '533 ~atent. (See PX 41.) 

A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 
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purchased from the YetiYeti store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 261 . 

3. Infringement of the '146 Patent 

249. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Wish; Huagong Trading 

Co. , Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for 

importation ·certain insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials 

thereof that infringe the ' 146 Patent. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba · 

250. Respondent Alibaba infringes the '146 Patent through its sale for importation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and 

packaging materials thereof, including but not limited to the YE TI Store's ·and the Enjoying Life 

Top Store -Shenzhen Store' s counterfeit YETI Rambler® Bottle products with infringing lids. 

251. Review of counterfeit YETI Rambler® 18 oz. Bottle, YETI Rambler® 36 oz. 

Bottle, and YETI Rambler® 64 oz. Bottle products purchased from the YE TI Store on 

Aliexpress.com, and specifically the lids for those products, demonstrates that the products 

infringe the '146 Patent. (See PX 2-4.) Charts applying the design claimed in the '146 Patent to 

the infringing counterfeit products purchased from the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com, and 

demonstrating substantial similarity, are attached as Exhibits 262, 263, and 264. 

252. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

the Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store on Aliexpress.com, and specifically the lid, 

demonstrates that the product infringes the ' 146 Patent. (See PX 10.) A chart applying the design 

claimed in the '146 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased from the Enjoying Life 
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Top Store -Shenzhen Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 265. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

253. RespondentDHgate infringes the ' 146 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing ·insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging 

materials thereof, including but not limited to Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s and Tan 

Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit YETI Rambler® Bottle products with infringing lids. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

254. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com, and specifically the lid, demonstrates that 

the product infringes the '146 Patent. (See PX 26.) A chart applying the design claimed in the 

' 146 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product purchased from Respondent Huagong Trading 

Co., Ltd. on DHga:te.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 266. 

iii. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

255. Review of counterfeit YETI Rambler® 18 oz. Bottle, YETI Rambler® 36 oz. 

Bottle, and YETI Rambler® 64 oz. Bottle products purchased from Respondent Tan Er Pa 

Technology Co,, Ltd. on DHgate.com, and specifically the lids for those products, demonstrates 

that the products infringe the' 146 Patent. (See PX 20-22.) Charts applying the design claimed in 

the '146 Patent to the infringing counterfeit products purchased from Respondent Tan Er Pa 

Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, are attached as 

Exhibits 267, 268, and 269. 
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c. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

256. Respondent Wish infringes the '146 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging 

materials thereof, including but not limited to the No password store 's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 

Bottle products with infringing lids. 

257. Review of counterfeit YETI Rambler® 18 oz. Bottle and YETI Rambler® 36 oz. 

Bottle products purchased from the No password store on Wish.com, ·and specifically the lids for 

those products, demonstrates that the products infringe the '146 Patent. (See PX 35 and 36.) 

Charts applying the design claimed in the '146 Patent to the infringing counterfeit products 

purchased from the No password store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, are 

attached as Exhibits 270 and 271. 

4. Infringement of the '775 Patent 

258. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba; DHgate; Wish; Huagong Trading 

Co., Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. import into the United States and/or sell for 

importation certain insulated beverage containers that infringe the '775 Patent. 

a. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent Alibaba 

259. Respondent Alibaba infringes the '775 Patent through its sale for impo_rtation 

and/or importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

the YE TI Store's and the Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 

36 oz. Bottle products. 
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260. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '775 Patent. (See 

PX 3.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '775 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 272. 

261. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

the Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store on Aliexpress.com demonstrates that the product 

infringes the '775 Patent. (See PX 10.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '775Patentto 

the infringing counterfeit product purchased from the Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen Store 

on Aliexpress.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 273. 

b. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

i. Respondent DHgate 

262. Respondent DHgate infringes the '775 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to 

Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.'s and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 's counterfeit YETI 

Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle products. 

ii. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

263. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com demonstrates that the product infringes 

the '775 Patent. (See PX 26.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '775 Patent to the 

infringing counterfeit product purchased from Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. on 

DHgate.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 274. 
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iii. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

264. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com demonstrates that the product 

infringes the '775 Patent. (See PX 21.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '775 Patent to 

the infringing counterfeit product purchased from Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. on 

DHgate.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 275. 

c. WISH RESPONDENT 

i. Respondent Wish 

265. Respondent Wish infringes the '775 Patent through its sale for importation and/or 

importing of certain infringing insulated beverage containers, including but not limited to the No 

password store's counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle products. 

266. Review of the counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product purchased from 

the No password store on Wish.com demonstrates that the product infringes the '775 Patent. (See 

PX 36.) A chart applying the design claimed in the '775 Patent to the infringing counterfeit product 

purchased from the No password store on Wish.com, and demonstrating substantial similarity, is 

attached as Exhibit 276. 

D. False Advertising and False Designation of Origin 

267. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish have 

engaged in violations of Section 337 by engaging in unfair competition through false advertising 

and conspiracy to commit false advertising though the use of false or misleading description of 

fact, or false or misleading representation of fact, which were used in commercial advertising or 

promotion, which misrepresents the nature, characteristics, and qualities of goods and which 

resulted in a false or misleading article being sold for importation or imported into the United 

States. These acts have included, but are not limited to, the use of related metadata to advertise 
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and solicit sales for importation into the United States and importation into the United States of 

unlicensed insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof. 

Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish have alone, ~s well as in combination and, on 

information and belief, with the assistance of others, injured COMPLAINANT through their 

unlawful acts. 

268. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish 

falsely and misleadingly advertise the origin of counterfeit YETI products in order to pass them 

off as genuine YETI products, in violation of Sections 42 and 43 of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 

§§ 1124 and 1125). The counterfeit YETI products advertised by Respondents Alibaba; DHgate, 

Bonanza, and Wish infringe the Asserted IP in order to deceive potential buyers into believing that 

the products are real YETI products. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, 

Bonanza, and Wish, through the use of metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, display 

advertisements for counterfeit YETI products in order to direct potential buyers to the counterfeit 

products and give the potential buyers the mistaken belief that the products are genuine YETI 

products. Accordingly, these activities are likely to cause confusion in the trade and among the 

general public as to at least the origin or sponsorship of their products. These advertisements are 

widely available and distributed throughout the United States through the websites run by 

Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish. 

269. Indeed, buyers of counterfeit YETI products have demonstrated actual confusion 

as to whether the counterfeit products are genuine YETI products. Buyers commented: 

- "Very surprised when they came in as REAL Yetis!" (Ex. 68.) 

- "Look exactly like the picture with logo and everything!" (Ex. 69.) 
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- "What can I say? If these are knock offs you can't tell . I compared it side by side 

to one a friend bought earlier." (Id.) 

- "Identical to the yeti I just purchased at Cabela's." (Ex. 70.) 

- "Came quick, and it's a real yeti." (Id.) 

- "Perfect!! And it's a real Yeti!!" (Ex. 71.) 

- "Authentic yeti! : )'' (Id.) 

270. Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish, upon information and belief, 

have used in connection with . their sale of goods false descriptions and representations, including 

words or other symbols and trade dress which tend to falsely describe orrepresent such goods and 

have caused such goods to enter into commerce with full knowledge of the falsity of such 

designations of origin and such descriptions and representations, all to the detriment of YETI. 

271. These actions of Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish cause 

substantial injury and/or threaten to cause substantial injury to COMPLAINANT's domestic 

industry by diverting sales from YETI, as well as causing injury to its goodwill and business 

reputation. 

1. · Respondent Alibaba 

272. Alibaba actively engages in the advertisement of counterfeit goods with subsequent 

sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit goods. On information and belief, using 

metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Alibaba targets users that have searched for related 

products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those users. As 
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shown in Exhibit 24, Alibaba identified and advertised counterfeit products on Aliexpress.com 

under a heading "Recommendations for you": 

US$13.60 
~ 

2 orders 

273. As shown in Exhibit 25, selecting the advertised listing takes the user to the product 

listing for the counterfeit YETI product, offered under the "Beautiful Homey Store," from which 

the counterfeit products were purchased (Ex. 26). The product advertised in the listing purports to 

be a YETI product; based on the information and photographs provided. The Rambler® 

Trademark is used.in the product listing name (Ex. 25 at 1), and the YETI brand can be seen in the 

lid in the photo below (id. at 8): 
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274. As shown in Exhibit 26, sale of the advertised product is consummated directly 

through Aliexpress.com. 
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275. Upon receipt of the products purchased from Alibaba through this advertisement 

(PX 12 and 13), the counterfeit nature of the products was confirmed as discussed above with 

respect to infringement of the Asserted IP by the products purchased through the Beautiful Homey 

Store on Aliexpress.com. 

2. Respondent DHgate 

276. Respondent DHgate actively engages in the advertisement of counterfeit goods 

with subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit goods. On information 

and belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, DHgate.com targets users that have 

searched for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit 

products to those users. As shown in Exhibit 31,DHgate.com identified and advertised counterfeit 

products under the heading of"Featured Recommendations": 

HOT YETI Rambler Tumbler 
10oz 12oz 18oz 20oz 30oz 

From us 15.83: 1 Piece 

277. Clicking on the advertised listing brings users to the product listing for counterfeit 

YETI products. (Ex. 31 at 2.) As shown in Exhibit 32, sale of the advertised product is 

consummated directly through DHgate.com. 
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278. Upon receipt of the product purchased from DHgate through this advertisement 

(PX 18), the shipping documentation identified the seller as Respondent SZ Flowerfairy 

Technology Ltd. (Ex. 33.) The counterfeit nature of this product is discussed above with respect 

to infringement of the Asserted IP. 

3. Respondent Bonanza 

279. Respondent Bonanza actively engages in the advertisement of counterfeit goods 

with subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit goods. On information 

and belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Bonanza targets users that have 

searched for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit 

products to those users. As shown in Exhibit 50, Bonanza identified and advertised counterfeit 

product under the "Best-Rated Mugs" heading: 

124 



Best-Ratedl Mugs' 

280. As shown in Exhibit 51, the advertisement takes the user to a series oflistings for 

various types of mugs, including counterfeit YETI products: 

Yet1Mug 40309 
t nstea ptodtle1S • s22.oo to s:Z3.oo **'*** 1 customer reV!ew __ .,,._. __ 

=" cntna .t't s131nless steel r.' kt!cnen t~ rumorer 

281. Selecting the listing for "Yeti Mug 46309," leads to a listing for "Yeti Rambler 

Tumbler 30oz Travel Mugs New Colors," as shown in Exhibit 52, offered under the 

"just_the_best" store, from which the counterfeit product was purchased (Ex. 53). As shown in 

Exhibit 53, sale of the advertised product is consummated directly through Bonanza.com. 
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282. Upon receipt of the product purchased from Bonanza through this advertisement 

(PX 32), the counterfeit nature of this product was confirmed as discussed above with respect to 

infringement of the Asserted IP by the product purchased through the just_the_best store on 

Bonanza.com. 

4. Respondent Wish 

283. Respondent Wish actively engages in the advertisement of counterfeit goods with 

subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit goods. On information and 

belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Wish targets users that have searched 

for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those 

users . As shown in Exhibit 64, Wish identified and advertised a listing for a counterfeit YETI 

product: 
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284. As shown in Exhibit 65, selecting the advertised listing takes the user to the product 

listing for the counterfeit YETI product, offered under· the "AAA pearl" store, from which the 

counterfeit product was purchased (Ex. 66). As shown in Exhibit 66, sale of the advertised product 

is consummated directly through Wish.com. 
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285. Upon receipt of the product purchased from Wish through this advertisement (PX 

42), the counterfeit nature of this product was confirmed as discussed above with respect to 

infringement of the Asserted IP by the product purchased through the AAA pearl store on 

Bonanza.com. 

E. Passing Off 

286. On information and belief, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish have 

engaged in violations of Section 337 by engaging in unfair competition through passing off and 
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conspiracy to pass off counterfeit articles though deception and intent to confuse the buyer such 

that articles would be purchased from one manufacturer under the belief that the products of 

another are purchased. The acts include, but are not limited to, the use of false or misleading 

description of fact, or false or misleading representation of fact, which misrepresents the goods 

and which resulted in a fake article being sold for importation or imported into the United States. 

These acts have included, but are not limited to, the use of related metadata to advertise and solicit 

sales for importation into the United States and importation into the United States of unlicensed 

insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof. Respondents 

Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish have alone, as well as in combination and, on information 

and belief, with the assistance of others, injured COMPLAINANT through their unlawful acts. 

287. Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish have engaged in passing off and 

inducing or enabling others to sell or pass off, as products or services produced by or for or 

distributed with authorization of YETI, any product or service that is not the product or service of 

YETI, is not produced under the control or supervision of YETI, is not approved by YETI, or is 

not distributed with YETI's express authorization, in violation of Section 42 and 43 of the Lanham 

Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1124 and 1125). The counterfeit YETI products offered and advertised by 

Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish infringe the Asserted IP in order to deceive 

potential buyers into believing that the products are real YETI products. On information and 

belief, Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish, through the use of metadata associated 

with COMPLAINANT, display advertisements for counterfeit YETI products in order to direct 

potential buyers to the counterfeit products and give the potential buyers the mistaken belief that 

the products are genume YETI products. Accordingly, these activities are likely to cause 

confusion in the trade and among the general public as to at least the origin or sponsorship of their 
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products. These advertisements are widely available and distributed throughout the United States 

through the websites run by Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish. 

288. Indeed, buyers of counterfeit YETI products have demonstrated actual confusion 

as to whether the counterfeit products are genuine YETI products. Buyers commented: 

- "Very surprised when they came in as REAL Yetis!" (Ex. 68.) 

- "Look exactly like the picture with logo and everything!" (Ex. 69.) 

- "What can I say? If these are knock offs you can't tell. I compared it side by side 

to one a friend bought earlier." (Id.) 

- "Identical to the yeti I just purchased at Cabela's." (Ex. · 70.) 

- "Came quick, and·it's a real yeti." (Id.) 

- "Perfect!! And it's a real Yeti!!" (Ex. 71.) 

- "Authentic yeti! :)" (Id.) 

289. Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish, upon information and belief, 

have used in connection with their passing off of goods false descriptions and representations, 

including words or other symbols and trade dress which tend to falsely describe or represent such 

goods and have caused such goods to enter into commerce with full knowledge of the falsity of 

such designations of origin and such descriptions and representations, all to the detriment of YETI. 

290. These actions of Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish cause 

substantial injury and/or threaten to cause substantial injury to COMPLAINANT's domestic 

industry by diverting sales from YETI, as well as causing injury to its goodwill and business 

reputation. 
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1. Respondent Alibaba 

291. Respondent Alibaba actively engages in the passing off of counterfeit goods with 

subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit good. On information and 

belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Alibaba targets users that have searched 

for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those 

users. This activity is described above in detail in Paragraphs 272-275. 

2. Respondent DHgate 

292. Respondent DHgate actively engages in the passing off of counterfeit goods with 

subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit good. On information and 

belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, DHgate targets users that have searched 

for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those 

users. This activity is described above in detail in Paragraphs 276-278. 

3. Respondent Bonanza 

293 . Respondent Bonanza actively engages in the passing off of counterfeit goods with 

subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit good. On information and 

belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Bonanza targets users that have searched 

for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those 

users. This activity is described above in detail in Paragraphs 279-282. 

4. Respondent Wish 

294. Respondent Wish actively engages in the passing off of counterfeit goods with 

subsequent sale for importation and importation of the counterfeit good. On information and 

belief, using metadata associated with COMPLAINANT, Wish targets users that have searched 
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for related products and recommends, through placed advertisements, counterfeit products to those 

users. This activity is described above in detail in Paragraphs 283-285 . 

IX. TARIFF CODE CLASSIFICATION 

295. . On information and belief, the products at issue may be classified under at least the 

following headings of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States: 9617.00.1000, 

9617 .00.3000, and 9617 .00.4000. 

X. SPECIFIC INSTANCES OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE 

296. On information and belief, RESPONDENTS are and will continue importing 

and/or selling for importation certain insulated beverage containers, components, labels~ and 

packaging materials thereof that infringe one or more of the Asserted IP, and/ or engaging in acts 

of unfair competition in association with the importing and/or selling for importation of certain 

insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof, in violation 

of Section 337. 

297. YETI has obtained in the United States representative samples of each of the 

RESPONDENTS' insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials 

thereof that infringe the Asserted IP and/or that were falsely advertised or passed off as genuine 

YETI products, as set forth below. 

A. ALIBABA RESPONDENTS 

1. Respondent Alibaba 

298. Purchases of counterfeit YETI products were made on Aliexpress.com from the 

SHOP2882199,.Store, the YE-TI Camo Cups Store, the YE TI Store, the Enjoying Life Top Store 

-Shenzhen Store, the Hangz Canen Business Store, and the Beautiful Homey Store, and on 

Alibaba.com from Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

131 



299. On July 5, 2017, an order was placed from the SHOP2882199 Store on 

Aliexpress.com for a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder and counterfeit YETI Rambler® 

20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. (Ex. 20.) On July 19, 2017, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. 

The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 7-9. The products were marked as 

"Made in China." (Ex. 85.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 277.) 

300. On July 5, 2017, an order was placed from the YE-TI Camo Cups Store on 

Aliexpress.com for counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. (Ex. 76.) On July 

21, 2017, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibits 5 and 6. The products were marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 80.) 

:" " ·..: t ~ ,\: ..... 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 278.) 

301. On June 22, 2017, an order was placed from the YE TI Store on Aliexpress.com for 

a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder and counterfeit YETI Rambler® 18 oz., 36 oz., and 64 

oz. Bottles. (Ex. 72.) On July 3, 2017, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are 

submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 1-4. The products were marked as "Made in China." 

(Ex. 75.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

{Ex. 279.) 

302. On July 7, 2017, an order was placed from the Enjoying Life Top Store -Shenzhen 

Store on Aliexpress.com for a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle. (Ex. 86.) On August 
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l 7, 2017, the product arrived in Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibit 10. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 88.) 

\ -- .,.. - -- - -- -- I. 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 280.) 

303. On August 23, 2017, an order was placed from the Hangz Cailen Business Store on 

Aliexpress.com for a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. (Ex. 89.) On September 7, . 

2017, the product arrived in Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 

11. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 92.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 281.) 

304. On September 6, 2017, an order was placed from the Beautiful Homey Store on 

Aliexpress.com for two counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumblers. (Ex. 26.) On September 15, 

2017, the products arrived in Washington, D.C. The products are submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibits 12 and 13. The products are marked as "Made iri China." (Ex. 95.) 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 282.) 

2. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. 

305. Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading Co., Ltd. lists products through Alibaba.com 

as a "Gold Supplier" that also offers "Trade Assurance." (Ex. 28.) 

306. On July 3, 2017, an order was placed from Respondent Huizhou Dashu Trading 

Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com for a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 97.) On July 10, 

2017, the product arrived in Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 

14. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 104.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 283.) 

307. On July 3, 2017, another order was placed from Respondent Huizhou Dashu 

Trading Co. , Ltd. on Alibaba.com for a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 96) On 

July 11, 2017, the product arrived in Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibit 15. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 104.) 

I\'""""'· 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 284.) 
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308. On July 14, 2017, an additional order was placed from Respondent Huizhou Dashu 

Trading Co., Ltd. on Alibaba.com for counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. 

(Ex. 98.) On July 24, 2(>17, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted 

herewith as Physical Exhibits 16 and 17. The products are marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 104.) 

~-------· __ .. ··:. 
This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 285.) 

B. DHGATE RESPONDENTS 

1. Respondent DHgate 

309. Purchases of counterfeit YETI products were made on DHgate.com from 

Respondents Huagong Trading Co., Ltd.; Shenzhen Great Electronic · Technology Co., Ltd.; 

SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd.; and Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

2. Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

310. On July 8, 2017, an order was placed from Respondent Huagong Trading Co., Ltd. 

on DHgate.com fcir a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder, counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. 

and 30 oz. Tumblers, and a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle. (Ex. 117.) Payment for the 

order was made through DHgate's DHpay service. (Id.) On July 24, 2017, the products arrived 

in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 25-28. The products 

were marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 122.) 

136 



This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China 

(Ex. 286) and the location information provided on DHgate.com for Respondent Huagong Trading 

Co., Ltd. (Ex. 40). 

3. Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic Technology Co., Ltd. 

311. On July 6, 2017, an order was placed from Respondent Shenzhen Great Electronic 

Technology Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com for counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. 

(Ex. 112.) Payment for the order was made through DHgate's DHpay service. (Id.) On July 19, 

· 2017, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibits 23 and 24. The products were marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 116.) 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 39.) 

4. Respondent SZ Flowerfairy Technology Ltd. 

3 12. On August 29, 2017, an order was placed from Respondent SZ Flowerfairy 

Technology Ltd. on DHgate.com for a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler. (Ex. 32.) On 

September 5, 2017, the products arrived in Washington, D. C. The product is submitted herewith 

as Physical Exhibit 18. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 107.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 33.) 

5. Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology Co., Ltd. 

313. On June 22, 2017, an order was placed from Respondent Tan Er Pa Technology 

Co., Ltd. on DHgate.com for a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder and counterfeit Yf'.TI 

Rambler® 18 oz., 36 oz., and 64 oz. Bottles. (Ex. 108.) On July 28, 2017, the products arrived in 

Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 19-22. The products 

were marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 111.) 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 36.) 

C. BONANZA RESPONDENT 

1. Respondent Bonanza 

314. Purchases of counterfeit YETI products were made on Bonanza.com from the 

ELLASVISION store and the just_the_best store. 

315. On June 22, 2017, an order was placed from the ELLASVISION store on 

Bonanza.com for a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 123.) On July 1, 2017, the 

product arrived in Austin, Texas. The product is' submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 29. The 

product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 126.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. · 

(Ex. 287.) 

316. On August 10, 2017, an order was placed from the just_the_best store on 

Bonanza.com for counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. (Ex. 127.) On August 
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28, 2017, the products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibits 30 and 31. The products are marked as '~Made in China." (Ex. 131.) 

-------. 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 288.) 

317. · On August 29, 2017, another order was placed from the just_the_best store on 

Bonanza.com for a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. (Ex. 53 .) On September 12, 

2017, the product arrived in Washington, D.C. The product is submitted herewith as Physical 

Exhibit 32. The product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 131.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 289.) 

D. WISH RESPONDENT 

1. Respondent Wish 

318. Purchases of counterfeit YETI products we.re made on Wish.com from the 

LOS666 store, the GoodBoyys store, the No password store, the Monica daJ1 store, the 

longlonglong store, the Y etiY eti store, and the AAA pearl store. 
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319. On July 5, 2017, an order was placed from the LOS666 store on Wish.com for a 

counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 132.) On July 17, 2017, the product arrived in 

Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 33. The product is marked 

as "Made in China." (Ex. 135.) 

/ 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 290.) 

320. On June 22, 2017, an order was placed from the GoodBoyys store on Wish.com for 

a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 136.) On July 6, 2017, the product arrived in 

Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 34. The product is marked 

as "Made in China." (Ex. 139.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 291.) 

321. On June 22, 2017, an order was placed from the No password store on Wish.com 

for counterfeit YETI Rambler® 18 oz. and 36 oz. Bottles. (Ex. 136.) On July 5, 2017, the product 

arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 35 and 36. 

The products are marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 141.) 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 292.) 

322. On July 7, 2017, an order was placed from the Monica dan store on Wish.com for 

counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers. (Ex. 142.) On July 7, 2017, the products 

arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 37 and 38. 

The products are marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 146.) 

. I ' ~------ + 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 293.) 

323. On July 5, 2017, an order was placed from the longlonglong store on Wish.com for 

counterfeit YETI Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 o~. Tumblers. (Ex. 132.) On August 7, 2017, the 

products arrived in Austin, Texas. The products are submitted herewith as Physical Exhibits 39 

and 40. The products are marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 150.) 
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This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the products were shipped from China. 

(Ex. 294.) 

324. On August 23, 2017, an orderwas placed from the YetiYeti store on Wish.com for 

a counterfeit YETI Colster® Drink Holder. (Ex. 151.) On September 5, 2017, the product arrived 

in Austin, Texas. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 41. The product is marked 

as "Made in China." (Ex. 154.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 295.) 

325. On August 29, 2017, an order was placed from the AAA pearl store on Wish.com 

for a counterfeit YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler. (Ex. 66.) On September 10, 2017, the product 

arrived in Washington, D.C. The product is submitted herewith as Physical Exhibit 42. The 

product is marked as "Made in China." (Ex. 157.) 

This is consistent with the shipping documents that showed the product was shipped from China. 

(Ex. 296.) 
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XI. DOMESTIC INDUSTRY 

326. A domestic industry, as defined by 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3)(A), (B) and (C), exists 

with respect to YETI's activities in the United States related to articles protected by the Asserted 

IP and subject to unfair competition by reasons of YETI's (a) significant investment in plant and 

equipment, (b) significant employment of labor and capital, and (c) substantial investment in the 

exploitation of engineering activities, research and development activities, design, quality control, 

and product support. 

A. Technical Prong 

327. As required by Section 337(a)(2) and defined by Section 337(a)(3), an industry in 

the United States exists in connection with articles protected by the Asserted IP, including the 

unfair competition counts (the "Domestic Industry Products"). YETI practices the Asserted IP in 

the United States through several of its products and product lines, as described below. 

1. The Asserted Trademarks 

328. All of YETI's products under the Rambler® line of drinkware products bear the 

Rambler® Trademark on the product label. A physical sample of the Colster® Drink Holder is 

included as Physical Exhibit 43. Physical samples of the Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers 

are included as Physical Exhibits 44 and 45, respectively. A physical sample of the YETI 

Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle is included as Physical Exhibit 46. Representative photographs of 

products in YETI's Rambler® product line bearing the Rambler® Tradeinark, including the 

Colster® Drink Holder, the Rambler® 10 oz. Lowball, the Rambler® 20 oz. and 30 oz. Tumblers, 

the Rambler® 18 oz., 26 oz., 36 oz., and 64 oz. Bottles, and the Rambler® Half-Gallon Jug, are 

attached as Exhibit 297. 

329. The Colster® Drink Holder product bears the Colster® Trademark on the product 

label. A physical sample of the Colster® Drink. Holder is included as Physical Exhibit 43. A 
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photograph of a Colster® Drink Holder bearing the Colster® Trademark is attached as page I of 

Exhibit 297. 

2. The Asserted Copyrights 

330. The Colster® Drink Holder product bears a label copyrighted under the YETI 

Rambler® Colster® Copyright. A physical sample of the Colster® Drink Holder is included as 

Physical Exhibit 43. A photograph of a Colster® Drink Holder with the copyrighted label is 

attached as page I of Exhibit 297. A photograph of the complete label when removed from the 

Colster® Drink Holder is attached as Exhibit 298. 

331. The YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler product bears a label copyrighted under the 

·YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright. A physical sample of the Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler is included 

as Physical ~xhibit 44. A photograph of a YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler with the copyrighted 

label is attached as page 4 of Exhibit 297. _Photographs of both sides of the complete label when 

removed from the YETI Rambler® 20 oz. Tumbler are attached as Exhibit 299. 

332. The YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler product bears a label copyrighted under the 

YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright. A physical sample of the Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler is included 

as Physical Exhibit 45. A photograph of a YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler with the copyrighted 

label is attached as page 3 of Exhibit 297. Photographs of both sides of the complete label when 

removed from the YETI Rambler® 30 oz. Tumbler are attached as Exhibit 300. 

3. The Asserted Design Patents 

333. The Colster® Drink Holder product incorporates the design claimed in the ' 397 

Patent. A physical sample of the Colster® Drink Holder is included as Physical Exhibit 43. A 

chart applying the design claimed in the '397 Patent to the Colster® Drink Holder, and 

demonstrating its substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 301. 
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334. The Colster® Drink Holder product also incorporates the design claimed in the 

'533 Patent A chart applying the design claimed in the '533 Patent to the Colster® Drink Holder, 

and demonstrating its substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 302. 

335. The YETI Rambler® 18 oz., 26 oz., 36 oz., and 64 oz. Bottle products each 

incorporate the design claimed in the ' 146 Patent. A physical sample of the YETI Rambler® 

36 oz. Bottle is included as Physical Exhibit 46 A chart applying the design claimed in the 

'146 Patent to the YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle lid, and demonstrating its substantial similarity, 

is attached as Exhibit 303. 

336. The YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle product incorporates the design claimed in the 

'775 Patent. A physical sample of the YETI Rambler® 36 oz. Bottle is included as Physical 

Exhibit 46. A chart applying the design claimed in the '775 Patent to the YETI Rambler® 36 oz. 

Bottle, and demonstrating its substantial similarity, is attached as Exhibit 304. 

B. Economic Prong 

337. An industry, as defined in Section 337(a)(3), exists in the United States by virtue 

of YETI's investments directed to the Domestic Industry Products. 

338. YETI conducts extensive activities in the United States directed to the Domestic 

Industry Products. These activities include, but are not limited to, engineering, research and 

development, design, quality control, assembly, packaging, product support, warehousing, and 

customer service. Confidential Exhibit 305C Declaration of Chris Keller in Support of Complaint, 

describes in greater detail YETI's activities in the United States directed to the Domestic Industry 

Products. 

339. The popularity of the asserted YETI products has led to rapid expansion of its 

facilities in the United States over the past few years. YETI has invested in facilities in the United 

States to support its growing business in the Domestic Industry Products. YETI's investment in 
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its facilities for 2017, including plant space, rent, operating expenses, and leasehold improvements 

for conducting activities directed to the Domestic Industry Products is set forth in Confidential 

Exhibit 305C. 

340. Additionally, YETI uses various equipment, tools and software in connection with 

its activities involving the Domestic Industry Products. YETI's investment in the United States 

in equipment utilized for activities directed to the Domestic Industry Products is identified in 

Confidential Exhibit 305C. 

341. Consistent with the expansion ofYETI's facilities and the growth of its business in 

the Domestic Industry Products, YETI's workforce has multiplied over the years. Confidential 

Exhibit 305C details YETI's employment oflabor in the United States in connection with activities 

directed to the Domestic Industry Products, and sets forth YETI' s expenditures for their associated 

salaries and benefits. 

342. In summary, YETI's investments in the United States in activities directed to the 

Domestic Industry Products, as described above and in Confidential Exhibit 305C, demonstrate 

the existence of a domestic industry as defined in Section 337(a)(3). 

XII. RELATED LITIGATION 

343. On March 2, 2016, YETI brought an action against RTIC Coolers, LLC; RTIC 

Drinkware, LLC; RTIC Web Services, LLC; Corporate Support & Fulfillment, LLC; John 

Jacobsen; and James Jacobsen in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, and on 

May 16, 2016, YETI filed its First Amended Complaint, alleging, inter alia, infringement of the 

'397 Patent. The case was styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. RTIC Coolers, LLC, No. 1: 16-cv-00264 

(W.D. Tex.). The case was settled and subsequently terminated pursuant to entry of a consent 

judgment on February 24, 2017. 
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344. On April 8, 2016, YETI brought an action against Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in the in 

the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, alleging infringement of the '397 Patent. 

On May 24, 2016, YETI filed its First Amended Complaint that added Olympia Tools 

International, Inc. as a Defendant. The case was styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. Wal-Mart Stores, 

Inc., No. 1: 16-cv-00454 (W.D. Tex.). The case was settled and subsequently terminated on June 

14, 2017 following a stipulation of dismissal with respect to Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. and entry of a 

consent judgment with respect to Olympia Tools International Inc. 

345. On June 16, 2016, YETI brought an action against Tree Leaf Marketing, Inc. in the 

U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texa5, alleging infringement of the '397 and 

'533 Patents. The case is styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. Tree Leaf Marketing, LLC dlb/a Big Frig, 

No. 1: l 6-cv-00699 (W.D. Tex.). The case is still pending. 

346. On February 8, 2017, YETI brought an action against OnTel Products Corporation 

and World Pack USA, LLC in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, alleging 

infringement of the '397 Patent. The case is styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. OnTel Prods. Corp., 

No. 1: 17-cv-00091 (W.D. Tex.). The case is still pending. 

347. On May 5, 2017, YETI brought an action against Gametime Sidekicks, LLC in the 

U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, alleging infringement 'of the '397 and 

'533 Patents. The case is styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. Gametime Sidekicks, LLC, No. 1:17-cv-

00413 (W,D. Tex.). The case is still pending. 

348. On May 5, 2017, YETI brought an action against Wadley Holdings, LLC d/b/a 

Meadowcraft and Southern Sales & Marketing Group, Inc. d/b/a nICE in the U.S. District Court 

for the Western District of Texas, alleging infringement ofthe '397 and '533 Patents. The case is 
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styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. Wadley Holdings, LLC dlbla Meadowcraft, No. 1: l 7-cv-00421 (W.D. 

Tex.). The case is still pending. 

349. On May 5, 2017, YETI brought an action against Seth Stevens d/b/a SDS Marketing 

Group d/b/a Eskimo Coolers; Panther Group LLC d/b/a Eskimo Coolers; Panther Group Sales, 

LLC d/b/a Eskimo Coolers; and Silver Fox Sales, LLC in the U.S. District Court for the Western 

District of Texas, alleging infringement of the '397, '533, ~d '146 Patents.· The case is styled 

YETI Coolers, LLC v. Seth Stevens dlb/a SDS Marketing Group dlb/a Eskimo Coolers, No. 1: l 7-

cv..:00423 (W.D. Tex.). On June 19, 2017, Silver Fox Sales, LLC was dismissed without prejudice 

pursuant to a voluntary dismissal by YETL The case is still pending. 

350. On May 5, 2017, YETI brought an action against JDS Industries, Inc.; Lionel 

Landry Jr. d/b/a Accolades d/b/a Accolades Awards & Engraving; Creative and Fast LLC d/b/a 

Promotional Products San Antonio; Kelly Scoggins d/b/a King Engraving; Jamey Z. Apps d/b/a 

Roberts Trophies; and Eagle Media Inc. in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, 

alleging infringement of the '397 and '533 Patents. The case is styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. JDS 

Indus., Inc., No. 1: l 7:-cv-00424 (W.D. Tex.). YETI settled with Jamey Z. Apps d/b/a Roberts 

Trophies and this defendant was removed from the lawsuit pursuant to entry of a consent judgment 

on August 30, 2017. YETI also settled with Eagle Media Inc. and this defendant was removed 

from the lawsuit pursuant to entry of a consent judgment on August 30, 2017. The case against 

the remaining defendants is still pending, although YETI has filed an Amended Complaint that no 

longer includes claims directed to the '397 and '533 Patents .. 

351. On June 15, 2017, YETI brought an action against Glacier Coolers, LLC and 

Tecomate Holdings, LLC in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas, alleging 
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infringement of the '397 and '533 Patents. The case is styled YETI Coolers, LLC v. Glacier 

Coolers, LLC, No. 1: 17-cv-00586 (W.D. Tex.). The case is still pending. 

352. The '775 Patent is not and has not been the subject of any other court or agency 

litigation. 

353. The Asserted Trademarks are not and have not been the subject of any other court 

or agency litigation. 

354. The Asserted Copyrights are not and have not been the subject of any other court 

or agency litigation. 

355. · Simultaneously with the filing of this Complaint, YETI is filing four separate 

complaints in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Texas against (i) the ALIBABA 

RESPONDENTS, (ii) the DHGATE RESPONDENTS, (iii) the BONANZA RESPONDENT, 

and (iv) the WISH RESPONDENT, alleging infringement of, inter alia, each of the Asserted IP. 
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RELIEF REQUESTED 

WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainant YETI requests that the United 

States International Trade Commission: 

a. Institute an investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to violations of that section based on the unlawful 

importation into the United States and/or the sale for importation by the proposed 

RESPONDENTS of products that infringe the Rambler® Trademark, the Colster® Trademark, 

the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright, the· YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright, the YETI 30 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright, the '397 Patent, the '533 Patent, the' 146 Patent, and/or the '775 Patent, and 

unfairly traded insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials 

thereof; 

b. Render a determination that Complainant YETI has established an industry in the 

United States relating to articles protected by the Rambler® Trademark, the Colster® Trademark, 

the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright, the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright, the YETI 30 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright, the '397 Patent, the '533 Patent, the' 146 Patent, and/or the '775 Patent, and 

insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof that are the 

subject of unfair competition; 

c. Render a determination that the Rambler® Trademark is valid and enforceable; 

d. Render a determination that the Colster® Trademark is valid and enforceable; 

e. Render a determination that the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright is valid and 

enforceable; 

f. Render a determination that the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® Copyright is valid and 

enforceable; 
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g. Render a determination that the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright is valid and 

enforceable; 

h. Render a determination that the sole claim of the '397 Patent is valid and 

enforceable; 

L Render a determination that the sole claim of the '533 Patent is valid arid 

enforceable; 

J. Render a determination that the sole claim of the '146 Patent is valid and 

enforceable; 

k. Render a determination ihat the sole claim of the '775 Patent is valid and 

enforceable; 

L Render a determination that RESPONDENTS' importation and/or sale for 

importation of counterfeit YETI products constitutes one or more violations of Section 337 of the 

Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337; 

m. Issue a permanent limited exclusion order pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d) 

excluding from entry into the United States all insulated beverage containers, components, labels, 

and packaging materials thereof that are manufactured, imported, or sold for importation by or on 

behalf of RESPONDENTS and which infringe one or more of the Rambler® Trademark, the 

Colster® Trademark, the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright, the YETI 20 oz. Rambler® 

Copyright, the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright, the '397 Patent, the '533 Patent, the '146 Patent, 

and/or the '775 Patent; 

n. Issue permanent cease and desist orders pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(t) prohibiting 

RESPONDENTS from importing and/or selling for importation insulated beverage containers, 

components, labels, and packaging materials thereof that infringe one or more of the Rambler® 
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Trademark, the Colster® Trademark, the YETI Rambler® Colster® Copyright, the YETI 20 oz. 

Rambler® Copyright, the YETI 30 oz. Rambler® Copyright, the '397 Patent, the '533 Patent, the 

'146 Patent, and/or the '775 Patent; 

o. Issue a permanent limited exclusion order under 19 U.S.C. § 1337{d) barring from 

entry into the United States insulated beverage containers, components, labels, and packaging 

materials thereof that are manufactured, imported, or sold for importation by or on behalf of the 

Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza, and Wish; 

p. Issue permanent cease and desist orders under 19 U.S.C. § l337(f) prohibiting 

Respondents Alibaba, DHgate, Bonanza and Wish from: 

(i) importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, 

transferring (except for exportation), soliciting United States agents or distributors, or 

aiding and abetting other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after 

importation, transfer (except for exportation), or distribution of insulated beverage 

containers, components, labels, and packaging materials thereof; and/or 

(ii) engaging in the unfair methods or acts involved. 

q. Impose a bond during the 60-day Presidential review period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 

§ 1337(j); and 

r. Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper under 

the law, based on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission. 
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Dated: September 28, 2017 Respectfully su.· bmitte~d, -

'2tl_, ~ __:___~ 
M. Craig Tyief 
Jeffrey T. Han 
Janice L. Ta 
VINSON & ELKINS LLP 
2801 Via Fortuna, Suite 100 
Austin, Texas 78746 
Telephone: (512) 542-8440 
Facsimile: (512) 236-3256 

John R. Fuisz 
VINSON & ELKINS LLP 
2200 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Suite 500 West 
Washington, DC 20037 
Telephone: (202) 639-6764 
Facsimile: (202) 879-8884 

Wendy Wang 
VINSON & ELKINS LLP 
555 Mission Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, California 94105 
Telephone: (415) 979-6900 
Facsimile: (415) 651-8786 

Joseph J. Berghammer 
BANNER& WITCOFF, LTD. 
10 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3000 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
Telephone: (312) 463-5000 
Facsimile; (312) 463-5001 

Counsel for Complainant YETI Coolers, LLC 
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